
Henry M. Lyons House
4871 Bancroft Drive

This simple craftsman residence looks much as it did when built in 1935.  It is a fine 
example of many of the homes constructed in the La Mesa area as the community 
expanded eastward in the 1920s and 1930s.  The Lyons family lived here continuously 
until 1977.  In 1986, the house was relocated slightly as a result of an agreement 
between CalTrans, the City, and the owner.


